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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a fine example of Church architecture and it remains
practically unchanged since its erection in 1792.

Exterior:

The bricks, which were burned from native materials in a lo=-
cal kiln, are Flemish bond, The roof is gabled with wooden shin-
gles. It is five bayed on the east aad west elevations and three
bayed on the north and south elevations. The windows have semi-
circular brick arched openings with twelve over twelve sash. The
original hardware still remains.

Interior:

Entraaces are on thres sides of the building. A high pulpit,
about fourteen feet above the main floor, is on the fourth wall.
It is reached by a curved stairwell that is interestingly carved.
Behind the pulpit is a Palladian window, The aisles are brick with
the pew floors slightly raised and of wide boards. The high, straight
back pews have Joors to the aisles. The square family pews are
found in the froat of the grouad floor and in the gallery. The
gallery runs across the rear and down both sides of the building.
The walls are waianscoated with beaded boards psinted white. 0il
burning lights furnish the only illuminaation and heat is furaished
by two old stoves which bear the name of "Jacob Jowaing, Atsion
Furnace". The pipes from these stoves arch across the church to
meet in the middle and then slaat over the gallery and disappear
in the chimney.,

CONGRESSIONAI, REPRESANTATION

Hon. Harrison A, Williams
Hon. Clifford P. Case
Hoa. Charles Sandmaa (2nd Cong. District)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Religion:

For forty-five years after Bridgeton became the county seat
it had no houses of worship. Services for the Presbyterians were
held either in the Courthouse or in the church at Greeawich. In
174k, subscriptions were made to purchase land and build a church
on the east side of the river but, owing to the opposition of those
living oa the west side, at the time more numerous and influential,
the design was abandoned.-

In 1791, Mark Miller, a friend, deeded a two acre lot to be
used for a house of worship and a burying grouad. About sixteen
hundred dollars was subscribed and the foundation sto.ae was laid.
Constructioa began in July or 1792. In 3793 the exterior was fin-
ished but the money ran out. ? special lottery was authorized by
a law of the State Legislature, By means of this woney aad money
raised by the auctioniag ot the pews, the interior was completed.
The church was dedicatea oa May 17, 1795.

The Reverend william Clarksoa was the first miaister and his
services were shared by this congregation and the one at Greenwich.
Until Juae 10, 1624 the Bridgeton aad ireeawich churches were u-
nited. At this time the Dridgeton coagregatioa called the Reverend
Brogan Hoff as their segepate pastor.

The church is still open to visitors but regular services
have not been held since two newer and larger Presbyterian churches
have been coastructed. An annual meetin: is held on Thanksgiving
Day anua services ars held on all bundays in July. There are also
special eveats aad anniversary celebratioas co in this
church, PAC IR
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
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8. SIGNIFICANCE CONTINUED
The First Presbyterian Church, Cumberland County, New Jersey

ARCHITECTURE: The First Presbyterian Church of
Bridgeton has architectural significance in that it is repre-
sentative of the larger churches erected in the decades immed-
iately following the American Revolution. In all respects, the
Church adheres to the classicism that dominated Federal
architecture. On the exterior, the proportions of the
building, the trim around the entrances, and the placement of
door and window openings all exhibit the symmetry and balance
associated with buildings of the Federal period. The large
Palladian window, which overlooks the pulpit, is another
characteristic that became increasingly popular after the
Revolution. Although Palladian windows can be found on earlier
churches such as Christ Church in Philadelphia, they enjoyed
their greatest popularity in the post-Revolutionary era.

Inside, the wainscotting around the walls, the square
family pews, and the carving on the stairwell are details that
came into vogue during the Federal period.

Thus, in many respects, the First Presbyterian Church
typlifies religious buildings constructed in the late
eighteenth and early nineteenth centuries. Furthermore,
the similarities between this church and churches in
Philadelphia attest both to the influence of the metropolis
on surrounding rural areas and to the emerging nationalism
and unifermity as expressed in American architecture after
the Revolution.
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